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From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear lrene,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 1 February2018 5:12 PM

'lrene Tan'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

SUR

RE: Please let us have the market value of SKL1885M: Our claim no.: 534945/lT

The market value for SKL 1885M is S34K-S36K (EST) as at Oct 2017

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43L5 
:

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: I rene Ta n Imailto: irene-tan @sg. msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 9:45 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)<veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)<siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D

(LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Please let us have the market value of SKL1885M: Our claim no.: 534945/lT

lmportance: High

FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE A TION. PLEASE

Dear Veron,

Please see attached and let us have the market value of SKL1885M prevailing at the time of the accident on

31.10.17.

We look forward to receive your response asap or within the next 7 days by Thursday, 8.2.18.

Best Regards

lrene Tan
Senior Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 65942541 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | irene-tan@sq.msie-asia.com

O MsrG
ln:urer Ctalmr
Team of the Yetr
20r6

MS1G tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24'01 Hong Leq19 Buitding Singpore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 672563711 Co. Reg. No.200412212G lmsie.com.se O C @ G

Am*'.t'sr @ tntsuRAltcE ssouP
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VRL Application

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle eo6: :tlrolr4
(ns19

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lD Type

Owner lD

Vehicle Details
vet'icie No.

Vehicle to be Exported

Vehicle Make

veniite voaet

PrimaryColour

Manufacturing iear

Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum PowerOutPut

Open MarketValue

Original Registration Date

iirst Registration Date

'COEExpiryDate
COE 

latesorv
COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

. TotalRebateAmount

€n+'-l$R.,

TransferCount 2

Actual ARF Paid $52,2tg.OO

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 25Mav 2018

pARF RebateAmount $26,109.0%"

lntended COE Rebate Details

CompanY

qtqsi

SKL1885M

No

TOYOTA

r-rxuscsgooeuro

brey

2008

3GR0242530

JTHBH965805 06!094

183.0 kW (2a5 bhP)

$s2,2[e.OO

25 May 2008

26May2OOB

25Mav2!tl,/
E - Open Category

10_

$18,670.00

$r,oii.oo

$i,tis.oo

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Nov 2017

OK

r\.r -\=1,ruu --tg("*

t, . ......

I lntended De-registration Date 01 Nov 2017

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD=F0304009TT
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